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June 15, 2023
TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director § ? g

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report - May 2023

Please find attached a copy of the Monthly Financial Report for the Council’s activities for May 2023. The
following paragraphs discuss revenues and expenditures to the budget for the month and year to date.

Revenue

The total revenue for the Council for year to date is within budgeted figures. Revenue at the end of eight
months is 81 percent of budget.

Expenditures

The total expenditures for the Council for year to date are within budgeted figures. Total expenditures at
the end of eight months are 54 percent of budget.

Conclusion

In conclusion, staff is pleased with the financial condition of the Council. The adjusted general fund
balance should remain at an acceptable level at the end of the fiscal year.

Overall, as is regularly reported, the financial condition of the Council is sound. Staff is not aware of
anything in the current fiscal year that will change this situation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\monthlyfinancereport for jun-23.docx
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